218

MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
August 19% 2025

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 19™ day of August 2025 at
9:00 a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Dale Mitchell,
J.C. Clark, Lucky Taylor, Ken Partain, and Wendy Peavy. Visitors present: Derender Lamons and Quinn
Bell ‘.

Chairman Dale Mitchell called the meeting to order.

MINUTES

Chairman Dale Mitchell asked for a motion on the May 20th™ 2025 meeting. JC Clark made a motion to
approve the March 18" 2025 minutes and it was seconded by Lucky Taylor.

YOTE: Carried unanimously.

Chairman Mitchell opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles
requests and the criteria for handling special exception variances,

PUBLIC HEARING # 1

Chairman Mitchell read the request aloud from Gary Johnson for a variance to place a 16x32storage
shed on his land without a principal structure. The use of the building is to store his materials and
probably a small tractor, and eventually he would put a well in and would need power for the well.

MEETING

Chairman Mitchell asked if we had anyone here to speak to Mr. Johnson’s request. Mr. Mumphery
informed the board that Mr. Johnson was not able to appear in person because his mother-in-law was
sick and not expected to survive. Mumphery stated that Johnsons request was to place a 16x32 building
on his property and the use of the building would be to store his materials and a small tractor.
Eventually he would put in a well and need power. Ms. Peavy asked if he needed power. Mumphery
stated that eventually he would need power. At present, they have not put a well in and if one is placed,
Mr. Mumphery stated we could approve minimum service for that to occur. Ms. Peavy asked does he
say where he's going to place the shed? I see some red dots on the pictures. And then I see on the
survey, I see a shed. Mumphery responded, it's probably going to be the location of the building
somewhere in there. Mr. Taylor stated It's showing on, let me go back. The diagram like this, it's
showing where the shed is located now. There is a shed on property already.

Mr. Dunnavant called Mr. Johnson by phone. Mr. Johnson lives in Florida and was at work. Mr. Taylor
reported there is a storage shed already on this property. Mr. Clark responded that he did not see one
when he visited the property. Mr. Taylor asked Mr. Johnson if a building was already on the property?
Mr. Johnson replied, like a structure, like a residence? No sir, there’s nothing there. Mr. Dunnavant



Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
August 19th 2025

asked Mr. Johnson, is there any type of building on the property, Mr. Taylor asked an existing building?
Mr. Johnson replied, No. Mr. Clark stated that when he was there yesterday, all he saw was woods, he
did not see any type of structure. Mr, Taylor asked if it was a small shed like an 8x16 or a 12x20. Mr,
Clark stated that he did not see anything. Mr. Johnson said there is a no building on the lot. Mr.
Dunnavant stated that the tax assessor website property lines are give and take, they are not accurate but
are close. Mr, Mumphery asked Mr. Johnson if he could give us a general idea of where he intended to
locate the building. Mr. Johnson replied, about 200 to 220 feet from S Williford and may be 35 to 35
feet off the South property line. Mr. Mumphery stated it’ll be about hundred yards in and probably 30
feet off the south property line to meet the 25 feet setback. Mr. Mitchell stated my plat here shows a
shed here and with those dimensions that he mentioned. Mr. Taylor asked what size building is he
planning to put there. Mr. Mumphery replied a 16x32. Mr. Taylor asked if he is planning power at this
time? Mr, Mumphery asked Mr. Johnson, the question on the floor is, do you plan to put power on this
building at this time? Mr, Johnson replied, yes, sir. yes, sir, I am. Mr. Taylor asked, Water? Sewage?
Mr. Mumphery asked, water? Mr. Mumphery told the board members he can't put sewage in that
building. Mr. Mumphery asked, are you planning to put in a well at this time? Mr. Johnson replied, well,
I'm going to put a well in just as soon as I can afford it, but wells up there are a little more expensive
than down here. Mr. Taylor stated everybody that builds a building like this fills it up almost
immediately. Is this going to be adequate for you or are you going to need a lean-to shelter on it at some
point in the foreseeable future? Mr. Mumphery relayed the question to Mr. Johnson. Mr. Johnson
replied, I don't plan on doing that no sir because eventually what I want to do is to eventually put a
Carolina carport there so I can park my vehicles and that up under. Mr. Mumpbhery replied, that would
be after the principal structure is built. Mr. Johnson replied, yes sir, yes sir. Basically like a carport..
Okay. Mumphery stated that Johnsons answer is the 16x32 structure is adequate. Mr. Mitchell asked if
there were anymore questions. Mr. Dunnavant stated to leave him on the phone so he can hear the rest
of the hearing. Mr. Mitchell asked if anyone else had any comments. Mrs. Dorinder Lamaze spoke up
and said that she and her mom, Velour Burkes on land in that area and got the mailed notice we wanted
to know like on the map how close this is going to be to our land and what proximity would that be?
Mr. Dunnavant showed Mrs. Lamaze the plat and pointed to the location. Mr. Mumphery further
explained the area. Mrs. Lamaze again stated that after they got the notice they just wanted to know.
After being shown the location Mrs. Lamaze thanked the board and stated that was a lot more detail than
what she thought. Mr. Taylor told Mrs. Lamaze that if she had an opinion on the matter that now was
the time to make that known. Mrs. Lamaze said she did not but turned and asked Mr. Quintavious Bell.
Mr. Bell stated, no. Mrs. Lamaze said it's a farther distance, you know. I thought it was a little closer
than what he explained on the letter, so that's why I was asking. He gave me this printout to have. Mrs.
Lamaze and Mr. Mumphery spoke away from the podium concerning the location. After a few minutes
Mrs. Lamaze approached the podium and stated, we’re good, thank you. Mr. Mitchell acknowledged
Mrs. Lamaze and thanked her for being at the meeting.



275
Page 3

ZBOA Minutes

August 19th 2025

DISCUSION and VOTE:

Mr. Taylor stated given that he's got 13 and a half acres, there's not going to be a setback problem on
this. There are no really close neighbors. The closest one will be Rollins. I see no problem with this. But
there is a storage building on that location or I'm crazy, one of the two. But that I saw a placed there. I
go by every day. I live right there. I know there is a structure already on the property, I drive by it every
day going to work. Mr. Taylor stated, I have no problem with Mr. Johnsons request. Mr. Dunnavant
told the board that Mr. Johnsons phone disconnected. Mr. Clark stated that he went by there yesterday
and did not a see a building. He saw a guy cutting grass but did not see a building. Mr. Taylor stated, if
you look just to the left of the sign, you'll see an entrance way into this property, and they've cleaned out
a little driveway back in there, and there's a storage shed back there. Mr. Taylor stated These are good
folks. We got a good neighborhood out there. I have no problem with him using this accessory structure.
This is what our board was made for. Mr. Mitchell asked if there was a motion.

Taylor made a motion and stated, I don't see where this would cause a substantial detriment to the public
good or be injurious to any of the environment of the local property. It will not diminish the property
values or impair the purpose of the development code so I move to approve the 16x32 building with
electricity at this time, Mitchell stated Okay, we have a motion do we have a second. Ken Partain
replied second. Mitchell asked if there was any other discussion? All those in favor say aye. Aye. The
motion carries and the structure is approved.

Mr. Dunnavant stated that looking at the tax assessor information there is no type of improvements. Mr.
Taylor stated, I don't believe i it, look at-page 8 of 8 of the hand-outs. You can see a little pathway going
in there to the south end of the property and the structure is located on that little pathway. Mr.
Mumphery told Mr. Taylor, that he would put his eyes on it today and confirm with the other property
owner who owns the shed. Mr. Taylor asked to please let him know if he’s mistaken. Mr. Mumphery
replied that he would. Mr. Taylor replied, that he has no problem with it being there. Mr, Mumphery
replied, right, it could be the property if it's on the north side of the property line. It could be that the
people on 280 have put a building like that across the property line. Mr. Mumphery stated that he would
check to make sure that is the case. Mr. Taylor stated that we are beating this to death at this point, lets
move on.

PUBLIC HEARING #2

Mr. Dunnavant stated the Phinney could not be heard today because of improper sign posting. The
public notice sign was put one foot on another person's property. Jimmy and I met with them yesterday
morning and explained everything to them. Mr. Mitchell stated, I noticed there was a stake there right
by the sign and I was wondering what that was about. Dunnavant stated that in the past what we've done
and you see it in there where you see that star on the photograph. We've always sent the notice and sign
Iocation to Public Works for them to post all these properties, and I've tried to get it as close as I could,
but what happened in this instance is the property owner, I don't know which one, I think it was Mrs.



2

Phinney, when they went to post the properties, she showed them where to stick the sign. And they just,
Page 4

ZBOA Minutes

August 19th 2025

they stuck it on the wrong side. Dunnavant responded, | mean, we had a good conversation with them
yesterday. This this building is going up in lieu of a house that will eventually be built there for their son
and daughter. Dunnavant reported that attorney Mitchell Gibbs has inquired about the variance and is
representing a property owner who does not want this project to go forward. Mrs. Peavy asked are they
against it. Dunnavant replied yes. Mr. Taylor asked did they give a reason for their opposition.
Dunnavant replied that it is in front of a cabin they have built.

NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Ken Partain and Mr. JC Clark will attend a training class Thursday September 4" at the Rees Park
Economic Development Center located at 409 EIm Avenue in Americus Georgia. The class is Planning
& Zoning 105 Sustaining Rural and Small-Town Identity and will be hosted by the Carl Vincent
Institute of Government. While discussing the course. Dunnavant received a text message from Mr.
Gary Johnson stating that he had to hang up, he was in the middle of an investigation.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business. Motion to adjourn was called, Mr. Clark made the motion to adjourn, Taylor
seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned by Chairman Mitchell.

L it

Dale Mitchell
Chairman

ckgy Dunnavant



